Bennett Stein

From: Louizou, Tom <NHTSA>

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2008 8:33 AM

To: 'Chuck DeWeese'

Cc: Richie, Sami <NHTSA>

Subject: FW: [GHSA_DISCUSSION_LIST] License Plate Reader Cameras
Attachments: LPR Registration Form.doc

Chuck,

Please substitute Sami Richie for me at the LPR conference. The edited registration form for Sami is attached here -
same meal choices.

He'll settle his own account upon check-out.

Thanks Chuck. I'll be in Harrisburg on Wednesday of that week and then leave for PR on Monday. | realized it was just
too much, so | took your advice and delegated!

Tom

Tom Louizou, Regional Administrator

National Highway Traffic Safety Administration - Region 2
222 Mamaroneck Ave., Suite 204

White Plains, New York 10605

+914.682.6162

+914.682.6239 fax

tom.louizou@dot.gov

From: Louizou, Tom <NHTSA>

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2008 1:00 PM

To: 'Chuck DeWeese'

Subject: RE: [GHSA DISCUSSION_LIST] License Plate Reader Cameras

Thanks Chuck.

| just talked to Mike Geraci and Garrett Morford. Their office will do their best to have a policy paper ready for the June
Conference in Lake George.

Mike would like to attend but may have a conflict. He's checking.

What day and time is the LPR/Traffic safety panel? Do you have a copy of the agenda to share now?

| or a member of my team will plan on joining you. My registration form is attached. Would you just ask them to set
aside a room but that I'll settle the account upon check-out. I'm also checking with Counsel to see if there are any
exceptions.

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

From: Chuck DeWeese [mailto:chuck.deweese@dmv.state.ny.us]
Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2008 8:47 AM

To: Louizou, Tom <NHTSA>

Subject: FW: [GHSA_DISCUSSION_LIST] License Plate Reader Cameras

Tom

Here is the registration form for you to fill out (one for you and one for Mike) for the Division of Criminal Justice Services
License Plate Reader Conference. Disregard the fact that it calls you an instructor.

Let me know ASAP one way or another if you need a room. The conference is June 19-20. | am still awaiting an agenda.
Expect a great conference in which various cops will address how they have used the readers for traffic safety.

Chuck DeWeese, Assistant Commissioner
Governor's Traffic Safety Committee

From: Langer, Eileen (DCJS) [mailto:Eileen.Langer@dcjs.state.ny.us]
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2008 11:12 AM

To: Chuck DeWeese

Subject: RE: [GHSA DISCUSSION_LIST] License Plate Reader Cameras

Here it is

Eileen I. Langer-Smith
CJ Program Specialist
518-485-7921

From: Chuck DeWeese [mailto:chuck.deweese@dmv.state.ny.us]
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2008 8:24 AM

To: Langer, Eileen (DCJS)

Subject: FW: [GHSA_DISCUSSION_LIST] License Plate Reader Cameras

Hello there...'

GTSC is a member of a national organization called the Governor's Highway Safety Administration (GHSA) and we are
part of their listerve and routinely are asked questions such as the one below. Would you be interested in providing me
with a quick 1-2 paragraph response to this question at your convenience to share some of our state's successes? |
could answer but thought you would have better info.

Hope all is well with you and | am looking forward to the conference.

Chuck DeWeese, Assistant Commissioner

Governor's Traffic Safety Committee

From: GHSA Discussion Group [mailto:SHSO@LISTSERV.GHSA.ORG] On Behalf Of Hymoff, Caroline (OGR)
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Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2008 5:33 PM
To: SHSO@LISTSERV.GHSA.ORG
Subject: [GHSA_DISCUSSION_LIST] License Plate Reader Cameras

The Massachusetts Executive Office of Public Safety and Security's Highway Safety Division is seeking information from
states on their experiences with the use of license plate reader cameras on cruisers.
Thank you.

Caroline J. Hymoff

Highway Safety Division

Office of Grants and Research

Executive Office of Public Safety and Security
10 Park Plaza, Suite 3720

Boston, MA 02116

Direct Telephone: 617.725.3334

Fax: 617.725.0260 or 0267
Caroline.Hymoff@state.ma.us
www.mass.gov/highwaysafety

To access Discussion List archives, visit:
http://listserv.ghsa.org/SCRIPTS/WA-GHSA.EXE?A0=SHSO.
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